Former Wesleyan Methodist Church



B5013 Former Methodist Church

Location

Cnr Main Road & Bryson Street,, POOWONG VIC 3988 - Property No B5013

Municipality

SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - February 16, 2007

A simple timber Gothic building designed by Mark Gardner and erected in 1878 with the addition of transepts in 1890. The attractive interior retains its original fittings, boarding and colourful leadlight windows. Also used as the first school in Poowong in addition to being a church.

Classified: 13/05/1982

Other Names Pioneer Chapel,

Hermes Number	69613
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/